



492 9th Street, Suite 220, Oakland, CA 94607 | (510) 955-1081 | patrick@brblawgroup.com

August 17, 2026

Via Email (wow@cpuc.ca.gov)

Michaela Pangilinan
Video Franchising & Broadband Deployment
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: XtreamInternet, LLC (Franchise No. 38) – Notice of Corporate Reorganization

Dear Ms. Pangilinan:

Pursuant to General Order (“G.O.”) 169, Section VII(F)(1) and Public Utilities Code Section 5840(m)(1), XtreamInternet, LLC (“Xtream”) hereby informs you of an upstream corporate reorganization that impacts the intermediate and ultimate ownership of Xtream, but which has no operational impact on Xtream itself, who remains the holder of Video Franchise No. 38. As you know, the application to transfer Horizon Fiber, LLC’s video franchise to Xtream was granted as of July 10, 2026. Since that time, Xtream’s affiliates have been involved in a series of acquisitions of other telecommunications providers, with varying execution and anticipated consummation dates, all of which has resulted in a reorganization of the corporate structure in which Xtream resides. To ensure that you are aware of the corporate organization reflecting Xtream’s ownership and affiliates, we are supplying a current organizational for Xtream and all other companies under its new ultimate parent, Nexus Investment Partners, LLC.

As previously noted, this restructuring will have no impact on the identity of the video franchise holder under the Digital Infrastructure and Video Competition Act of 2006 (“DIVCA”), which will remain Xtream. No transfer of the franchise will occur,¹ and Xtream’s rights and responsibilities under its franchise are unchanged.

This notice is being provided to you, and contemporaneously to each of the local communities in which Horizon provides state-franchised video service. Please let us know if you have any questions about this notice. I can be reached at 510-955-1081 or patrick@brblawgroup.com.

¹ Formal transfer of control submissions are not required under DIVCA where, as here, a reorganization occurs or ultimate ownership changes, but the franchise holder remains the same. See Pub. Util. Code § 5840(m), G.O. 169 § VII(F)(1).

Truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Patrick M. Rosvall". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Patrick M. Rosvall

cc: Ana Maria Johnson, Deputy Executive Director (anamaria.johnson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Robert Osborn, Director, Communications Division (Robert.osborn@cpuc.ca.gov)
Video Franchising (videofranchising@cpuc.ca.gov)
Adam McGill, Marin General Services Authority (amcgill@marinjpas.org)
Derek Johnson, County Executive for County of Marin (derek.johnson@marincounty.gov)
Amy Cunningham, City Manager for City of Novato (citymanager@novato.gov)

